David Catanach

From: Johnny Robinson

To: David Catanach

Subject: Case 11204

Date: Friday, March 03, 1995 8:13AM
Priority: High

Talked to J C Well Ser. about any ownership of Coal Creek Wells. Johnny Cunningham said he has never
had any interest in the well. | asked him why he had signed the C-103 as the owner & he said he was
requested by Charles Gholson to submit a subsequent report for the P&A . He signed the notice as the
owner of the plugging company who plugged the well (JC Well Ser.)
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